# **Gordon Akinpelu**

# Gordon.j.akinpelu@gmail.com | 720-300-5101

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/gordon-akinpelu-a3140b25/

About Me/Portfolio: https://www.gordonakinpelu.com/

### **OBJECTIVE**

With over six years of Quality Assurance testing experience (both manual and automation), and over five years in management/leadership roles, seeking a position that utilizes all skillsets in a rewarding and challenging environment, with a focus on quality assurance, process improvement, adherence, and compliance.

# **KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES**

- Tech Stack & Tools Experience: JavaScript, TypeScript, Protractor, Cypress, Playwright, MySQL, Mocha, Google Tag Manager, BrowserStack, TestRail, JIRA, Confluence, Postman, Screaming Frog, Jira, Confluence, Photoshop, Canva
- Industry Experience: Financial Services, Healthcare, and Mortgage Banking
- Most notable professional accomplishment: As a manager in mortgage banking, increased real estate closings year-over-year by 55% by standardizing processes and solidifying best practices, and maintained a team average of 96% quality assurance scores
- Most notable example of bringing value to a position: Proactively implemented
  Cypress.io testing framework when no automation was in use; resulting in a 25% reduction
  in reported bugs in production the following month after implementation
- **Technical Writing/Copy Experience:** Create user guides and training documents to help bridge knowledge gaps between technical and non-technical departments
- Web Design Projects:
  - https://www.automationtestworks.com/
  - https://www.gordonakinpelu.com/
  - https://www.theardnilakfoundation.org/

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### **QA Engineer**

#### HealtheCareers Denver, CO

October 2019-September 2023

- Created and maintained automated tests for UI and API using Cypress.io and JavaScript
- Wrote automation utilizing Playwright (with JavaScript) as a proof-of-concept
- Conducted manual REST API testing using Postman
- Utilized Jenkins to deploy builds in a CI/CD environment
- Performed gueries using MySQL to verify database changes and updates
- Managed workflow and create and store test cases with JIRA and TestRail
- Participated in an Agile/scrum environment
- Created user guides/documentation to help bridge knowledge gaps across different departments regarding in-house applications
- Performed manual, Black Box, end-to-end, and regression testing
- Created test plans and test cases per documented requirements

# **Software Engineer**

## TransAmerica Denver, CO

#### March 2019-October 2019

- Developed web apps using Angular 7 framework, TypeScript/JavaScript, RXJS, and NGRX state management
- Partnered with in-house Design Systems team in creating reusable components and reporting bugs/issues to facilitate improvements with current components
- Worked closely with UX lead in verifying functionality and styling of UI components
- Utilized Git and Bitbucket to submit and review pull requests and merge code
- Responsible for creating unit and end-to-end tests using Jasmine and Cypress.io
- Attended regular project meetings (daily stand-ups, refinement meetings, etc.)

## **Software Developer Engineer in Test**

# Transamerica Denver, CO

**August 2018-March 2019** 

- Created UI automation tests utilizing Protractor, Cypress, Jasmine, and JavaScript/Typescript
- Utilized Jenkins for continuous integration and Q-Test to record test run results
- Updated the project's HTML source code as needed to facilitate in locating elements for automation purposes
- Used Git and Bitbucket to submit and review pull requests and merge code

## **QA Automation Engineer**

## Promontech Denver, CO

December 2017-August 2018

- Created automation tests using Protractor, Jasmine, and JavaScript for a SaaS product
- Utilized GitHub to create pull requests and submit code for review
- Consistently finished assigned tasks before sprint completions
- Manually tested web app for bugs and wrote detailed test case scenarios
- Participated in all Agile-related ceremonies

#### **Resolutions Auditor**

### DHI Mortgage Austin, TX

December 2014-February 2016

- Audited loans going through origination as well as closed loan files for internal or external fraudulent activity
- Re-underwrote files to determine if deficiencies were due to borrower fraudulent misrepresentation or material errors on the originations end
- Responded to audit deficiencies and indemnification requests from HUD, VA, and various other mortgage investors

# Loss Mitigation Manager-Short Sales

OneWest Bank Austin, TX

August 2010-May 2013

- Increased short sale closings by 55% from Q1 2011 to Q1 2012 utilizing the same core staff
- Approved credit losses up to \$150,000 on behalf of investors
- Attended legal depositions nationwide as needed, saving over \$900,000 in potential compensatory damages
- Managed a staff of 32 employees at the off-site vendor as well as 18 in-house staff
- Responsible for doubling owned-asset short sale closings in one month by revising processes

#### **EDUCATION**

# The University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas

Bachelor of Business Administration, Marketing concentration